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MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Clifford Newell
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting an amendment to the California Department

of Insurance Worker’s Compensation Fraud Grant in the amount
of $669.00 for the Period of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020, by
ratifying execution of the agreement by the District Attorney and
apprpvijn)g a related budget amendment (4/5 affirmative vote
require

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the resolution attached Resolution.

FUNDING:
The annual expense for this program is included in the District Attorney’s fiscal year 2019-2020
budget.

BACKGROUND:

Under the direction of the Insurance Commissioner of the State of California, the California
Department of Insurance administers the grant program and the distribution of funds for
enhanced investigation and prosecution of workers’ compensation insurance fraud by local
district attorneys, under Section 1872.83 of the California Insurance Code.

The Nevada County District Attorney’s Office was award $97,726 for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 in
November 2019. Due to 2018-19 Year End Balance in the grant funds, the California
Department of Insurance is awarding an additional $669.00 to Nevada County for investigation
and prosecution of worker’s compensation insurance fraud.
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